

BABAK GHABEL RAHMAT

Information Security Specialist - MIS

About Me

An Information Security Specialist with a +10 years' experience in leading ISMS (ISO/IEC 27001) & Cyber Security Teams, Implementation, Audit, Consultation, protecting confidential data and developing secure systems & security culture. "Seeking opportunities to utilize my expertise in information security and contribute to the success of organizations."



babakidea@gmail.com



Tehran, Iran



[linkedin.com/in/babakghabel-rahmat](https://www.linkedin.com/in/babakghabel-rahmat)

Language

- English (Advanced)
- Farsi (Native)

Key Skills

- Leadership & Management
- Creativity & High EQ
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Problem Solving
- Teamwork & Collaboration
- Strong Communication
- Flexibility & Organization Skills

Work Experience

Information Security Specialist Saman Electronic Payment (SEP) 2018 - Present (On-site)

My Role: (Compliance Expert & ISO/IEC 27001 Specialist) Team Lead, Auditing, Implementation of information security Requirements & Policies, Risk Management, Security Culture. Sep became the top payment company in the Middle East / standing at the 12th place in the world in 2023 base on NilsonReport.

Information Security Specialist Informatics Development Of Faraz Pajohan 2016 - 2018

ISMS - ISO/IEC 27001 (Implementation, Audit & Consulting)

- SAPCO (Supplying Automotive Parts Company) Mobile
- Communications Company of Iran (Jiring)
- Telecommunication Company of Iran (TCI)
- Ahvaz Water and Wastewater Company
- Iranian Oils Terminals Company-IOTC (Khark Island)
- Tejarat Bank

Information Security Specialist 2016 - 2023

My Role: Consultation & Project Management - Leading the teams for implementation information security requirements & Policies, Risk Management.

- Ertebat Farda Company (PSP Industrial)
- Polynar petrochemical company - central office
- Development of tourism information technology-TIT

Information Technology Manager Derakhshansaz Sepahan Company 2013 - 2015

- IT Manager in Construction Company

E-Commerce Specialist Freelancer - Project Oriented - Consultation 2010 - 2023

- Web Design & Development (WordPress)
- Online Business Security Solutions

BABAK GHABEL RAHMAT

Information Security Specialist - MIS

Technical Skills

CISM

100%

Certified information Security Manager

ISO & Standards

100%

- NIST
- COBIT
- ISO27001

ISMS

100%

Information Security Management System

- Implementation
- Audit
- Consulting
- Risk Management

ITIL

91%

- ISO (20000)

Cyber Security

100%

- Social Engineering
- Information Security
- Cyber Crime
- Security+

Professional Certificates

CISM (Certified Information Security Manager)

Douran Academy

2023- 2023

Diploma in Cyber Security

Alison (CPD CERTIFIED)

2023- 2023

Social Engineering Course

Udemy

2023 - 2023

Web Server Security

Linode (YOUACCEL)

2023 - 2023

Cyber Security: Phishing

Udemy

2023- 2023

Cyber Crime

SkillUp

2023- 2023

ISO 22301: Business Continuity Management Certification

Udemy

2023- 2023

Forensics & Digital Forensics Masterclass

Udemy (OCSALY Academy)

2023- 2023

Postgraduate Executive Diploma: Leadership

The Retail Banking School

2023- 2023

BABAK GHABEL RAHMAT

Information Security Specialist - MIS

Technical Skills

Web Design

100%

- Word Press

E-Commerce

100%

- Online Business

Education & Certificates

ISO/IEC 27001 Dynamics Of Information Security Management System (ISMS)

Alison (Asean Online Education AOE)
2022- 2022

ISO 31000:2018-Enterprise Risk Management Frameworkfor Risk Leaders

Alison (Asean Online Education AOE)
2022- 2022

CISSP (Certified Information Systems Security Professional)

Kahkeshan Academy
2017- 2018

MCITP- CCNA

Microsoft - Cisco
2010- 2010

University & College Certificates

Master Of IT

MIS (Management Information System)

Pardis College
2014- 2016

IT Diploma

Global Infosys
2010- 2011

MBA

Master Of Business Administration

Arman College

Ministry of Science, Research and Technology
2016- 2018